

# HOUSE BILL No. 6189

September 30, 1992, Introduced by Reps. Nye, Jondahl, Dalman and Oxender and referred to the Committee on Economic Development and Energy.

A bill to amend sections 2 and 5e of Act No. 62 of the Public Acts of 1933, entitled as amended "Property tax limitation act," being sections 211.202 and 211.205e of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

## THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Sections 2 and 5e of Act No. 62 of the Public  
2 Acts of 1933, being sections 211.202 and 211.205e of the Michigan  
3 Compiled Laws, are amended to read as follows:

4 Sec. 2. Words and phrases used in this act shall be  
5 defined as follows:

6 (a) "Local unit" ~~shall mean~~ MEANS counties, townships,  
7 villages, cities, school districts, community college districts,  
8 intermediate school districts and all other divisions, districts,  
9 and organizations of government ~~which~~ THAT may now or

1 ~~hereafter~~ IN THE FUTURE be established by law and ~~which~~ THAT  
2 have THE power to levy taxes against property located within  
3 their respective areas, except ~~such~~ villages and cities for  
4 which there are provisions in their charters or general law  
5 fixing maximum limits on the power to levy taxes against property  
6 for ~~such~~ purposes ~~as may be~~ authorized by law to be supported  
7 under the municipal budget.

8 (b) "Municipal corporation" ~~shall mean~~ MEANS villages and  
9 cities.

10 (c) "Board" ~~shall mean~~ MEANS the county tax allocation  
11 board created by section 5.

12 Sec. 5e. ~~Prior to~~ BEFORE adoption of a resolution submit-  
13 ting to a vote a question proposed by the initiatory petition of  
14 electors, the county board of supervisors shall request the  
15 county tax allocation board to submit to the county board of  
16 supervisors ~~such~~ separate tax limitations for the county and  
17 the school districts and townships ~~therein~~ WITHIN THE COUNTY,  
18 aggregating not less than the same number of mills ~~as is~~ in the  
19 electors' petition, as a majority of the members of the alloca-  
20 tion board ~~deems are~~ CONSIDERS best calculated to provide for  
21 the financial needs of ~~such~~ THE local units.